
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

sofikul  <sofikul@cross-world.com>

Sunday,  February 28,  2016 5:51  PM

habib@cross-world.com;  moazzem@cross-world.com
iftekhar@cross-world.com;  masud@cross-world.com;  'sayeful@cross-world.com';

sohel@unitedpowereng.com
Delivery of 100kva set of Sakawat H  Memorial Hospital

Dear Habib vai,

With  reference to GM sir correspondence and confirmation, Please arrange the delivery of 100kva generator set
with  Local ATS and Canopy of Sakawat H Memorial Hospital  by today. The  payment and  History of work order is
under processing and will  be confirmed by tomorrow.

site contact:
Sakawat H  Memorial  Hospital
L'|tikumrul,  Ullahpara
•-,ajgonj

MR. JAKIR  HOSSAIN

01724-386990
Emergency Contact
MR. AHSAN(CFO)

01797 321303

Regards,

Mohammad Sofikul Islam  I  CROSS WORLD PO`^/ER LTD I  Executive, Sales.  House NE(O) 06, Road 92, Gulshan-2,
Dhaka  1212,  Bangladesh|  p:  +880 2  881  1858, 9891442  I  mob:  0175  5514723  I  e:  sofikul@cross-\rorld.com  I  w: www.coss-
vrorld.con


